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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - [l <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Manday, 7 October, 2019 8:27 AM
To: Claims Khim Seah; ‘'sur@I|kkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - Il
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR SURVEYOR / ACCIDENT INVOLVED PA7701U-SHA1533Y,
Attachments: PAT701U GIA REFORT.PDF
Dear Sir { Mdm,

p. O
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle PA7701Lland let us have your report urgently.

T-9%a...,
This claim will be handled by Ms Sundari,
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen, V‘, M

E l-

Thank You. "/

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

[ ) INDM
=) o IN‘I“EII.N&TIONM
INSUHA.NCE
P I RG AFORID
S 1N regee e § 00T
64 Cecil Strest; #05 - 108 Bullding

Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Claims Khim Seah [mallto:claims@khimseah.com]

Sent: 04 October, 2019 6:53 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR SURVEYOR / ACCIDENT INVOLVED PAT701U-5HA1533Y.
Hi Gabriel,

We choose LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Good day.

On Fri, Oct 4, 2019 at 5:45 PM Motor Claim - 11l <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.




We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

» LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
= Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

. [NﬁM
P INTERNATIONAL
IN SURAMCE

I NG AFrORD
Soruny) tha rugives since JRET

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 108 Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext— 248

From: Claims Khim Seah [mailto:claims@khimseah.com|
Sent: 04 October, 2019 3:13 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>
Subject: REQUEST FOR SURVEYOR / ACCIDENT INVOLVED PA7701U-SHA1553Y.

Dear Officer In-charge,

We would like request for Surveyor, As there was a accident involved between our Client's
Vehicle PA7701U- SHA1553Y.



Attached the GIA Report for your persual.

Any Queries Kindly let me know.

Besi Regavils

Al Chan

Khiime Seah Enterprive Pre Lad

Clarserad Bus Servide . Velidle Remal | Repir Serveing of Viskicle
71, Weodlsnds sdi il 2ark £ 806-08 WaveS Lngapore TST048

TEP 3 BHIRO0TT | el : 738 INIR | Fan s 6788 | 254

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us 1o ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.,

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed,

[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Intemnet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No, 198703792-K



Hoxt Regorrdy

Alan Chan

Kliim Seak Enterprise Pre Lad

Charened Buw Serviee . Vehcle Renwl | Repoir/Servicing of Yecle
T1, Woodlands industnal Fark £5 006-08 ‘Waved Sangapore 75708

TP - BH2MOTT | Wl o 6758 IN2E | Fax ; 675K 1384

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which Includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

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
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K
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Print Received Message

This mall is associated with :

"PATTO1U (MCT19100038)
[SHA1533Y]
T‘F

KHIM SEAH ENTERPRISE PTE LTD
Oct 2 2019 6:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Khim Saah Entarprise Pte Ltd

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (ll_SG), sent on 0B/11/2019 10:17 AM,

To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (550.00) - PAT701U - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagarajan

Appmved:n.ﬁﬁ-: Deny TP claim.

hitps:/isingapare. merimen. com/claims/index. cfmMusebox=5VCmailkfuseaction=dsp_Print&CFID=665673438CFTOKEN=1e8071c1c5400bb0-BC . 11



Cecilia Ehuna (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 2:36 PM

To: ‘Selvam Kalidass'; Alan Chan

Subject: RE: ATTN: CECILIA CHONG / PAT701U VIDEQ FOOTAGE FOR YOUR REFERENCE
Your Ref: PA 7701U without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/119017598/T1gb3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 1533Y (lll) & PA 77010 ON 02/10/2019
We refer to the obove matter.

We have reviewed the matter and we are of the view that our driver is not liable for ihe accident. Based ON
THE video footage. your client has encrooched to our insured driver's lane when turning.

In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to deny liabllity and unable to look into your client's
matter.

Thark you,

Kindly note that this negotiation betwean parties on this matter Is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of lability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the ssues of
llability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

« Wishing you @ Happy and Frosperous Lunar New Yeg, »

Best Regards,

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6746-4274 | email; CeciliaChongé@kkouto.comi fax: 6741-3108
Blk 51, Paya Ubd Industrial Park, Ubi Avenoe 1, #02-25 | S{4080731)

SeSRER SN Save the Earth Print only when necessary:

From: Selvam Kalidass [mailto:kalidass@khimseah.com)

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 4:46 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@Ikkauto.com>; Alan Chan <Alan@khimseah.com>
Subject: ATTN: CECILIA CHONG / PA7701U VIDEO FOOTAGE FOR YOUR REFERENCE.
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
W

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Cass Notifisd Est Submitted Ad| Assigned Ad) wpt | Ad) Sibemitted Ins Auth'ed Status
. 07 Det 2019 gﬁt iy §84,700.00 | 5%4,700.00 Panding for Survey
Edit hag s Ay Rt | Edit Esvmates | | view g | Concecomn |
Main
CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster]
Insared COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, (o Aeg Mo -
Main .
o wnt. | WMIM SEAW ENTERPRISE PTELTD, Co Reg No.: J00206061%
Vehicle Reg. [02/10/2019 18:00 - .59
oo PA7701U Date of Loss: |13y Months and 14 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥rj}
Cwim Type: TP / MCT19100038 poscYCOver | mcoMOo1S
Vehicie Reg.
Ne SHA1533Y rm“":ﬂ 5107457862
(Insured): -
Excess:

feoarer: | Khim Sesh Enterprise Pte Ltd (HQ) 206 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK ES WOODLANDS BIZHUB, 757284 Woodlands - Tel
i | B75BI468-9630 T165

::';ﬂ':' India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 . [Handled by Sundard Nagarajan - 6347 6071]
ﬂ'.,'ﬂ""’ HTUC Income Insurance Co-aperative Ltd (HQ) - Tei:
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel 6256:3551 . [Handied by MOMD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] . [Final Rpt due
) 16/10/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Ml | Compose Case Mail |

111_5G (0%/00/2020) Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintsined - PAT701U - Claim Handler: Sundarl Nagarajan
HI_SG6 (D6/0/2020): Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintained - PAT701U - Calm Handler: Sundari Nagarajan
111_S6 (08/11/2019); Alart - Adj Mandate Approved ($$0.00) - FA7701U - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagaraj...
11_56 (01/11/2015): Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintained - PA7701U - Clalm Handier: Sundarl Nagarajan

& & & &

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View Al | Search Tasks | Craste New Tas | Complete |

Due Date  Priority Type Task Group  Subject  Handler  Assigned By Conpleted On Created On  Done?
Np results

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 11/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2
Claim Documents
*PA7701U (MCT19100038)
[SHA1533Y])
T™
KHIM SEAH ENTERPRISE PTE LTD
Oct 2 2019 6:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Khim Seah Enterprise Pte Ltd
Miliss [Coerpage V]| ¥ |
No | Finalizsd On India International Insurance Pta Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |D1/11/1909:32 | Video - Accident-Tv i Lond MPd
I |D111/1912:37 | Video - Accident Load AVL
Photos /Images 1 per poge E i)
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pis Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall | Print
1 |p4/03/20 13:57 | Odometer Reading @ i | A
2 |o4/myan 13:57 | Chassis Number B | waws | A
3 [owe32013:57 | General View @ | wars | @
4 |040Y2013:57 | Genersl View @ | s | 4
5 |(04/00/20 13:57 | General View Q| weews | A
6 |04/03/20 13:57 | General View 0| ewc | &
7 |oaay20 1357 | General View @ | weiws | A
B |04/03/20 13:57 | Genersl View Q| oo | A
§ |04/03/20 13:57 | Genersl View ! Load 3G | BA
10 |04/00/20 13:57 | Genersl View ! tora PG | B
11 |D4/03/20 13:57 | General View 0| oaais | A
12 |p4012013:57 | General View | aewc | A
11 |D4/03/20 13:57 | Ganersl View 0| oeiws | A
14 |D40320 1357 | Geners! View @ | wacws | B
15 |04/03/20 13:57 | General View B | s | H |
16 |04/00/20 13:57 | General View @ | i | &
17 |o4po3/20 13:57 General View @ | wediec | A
18 |04/03/20 1357 | General View @0 | esdrc | B
19 |D4/03/20 13:57 | Genersl View ! Load G | BA
20 |04/03/20 13:57 | General View 0| ocwaws | &
21 |04/03/20 13:57 | General View @ v | &
22 |oajoa20 13:57 General View 0| osdrz | A
23 |04/03/20 1357 | Genersl View 0 | o | B
24 | D430 13:57 Genural View g load 3G | B
25 |0A/O20 1357 | General View Q| v | B
T
Documentation [iperpage [~] &
o | Melabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |07/10/19 15:06 | EMAIL FROM II1 DD 07102019 a Load POF
2 |01/10/19 15:06 | TP GIA REPORT Load POF
3 |p4/03/20 13:57 | REJECTIOM EMAIL TO TP @) | ivaapoF
Mo | Finalized On India International Insurance Ple Ltd (HG) Thumbnall | Print
1 |34/10019 13:54 | Singapore Accident Statemant @ | Losc e
2 |o6/02/20 1423 | pheto of scene Q! cadwc | @

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Thare are no docurnent chacklists configured.

https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 11/3/2020



Merimen e¢-Claims Page 2 of 2

Our Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Mindl - Bamards 408 rivase aniss pou show it B0 Sinar pames

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuscaction=dsp_... 11/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 1esa071ssm;

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: G844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CC4/1l118017588/T1GA302

Date: 11/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Ple Lid  Palicy No MCOMOD015
Claimant .
Vehicle No : PATTOIU Insured Vehicle No : SHA1533Y
Date of Loss: 02102019 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT19100038
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No PATTO1U
Make & Model: ISUZU LT134P, 7B D (A) Engine No. BHK 1485966
Reg. Date: 18/06/2008 (Man. Year. 2008) Chassis Mo: JALLT134PBT7000025
Colour Mulll-colour Odometer; 190184 km
Engine Capacity T80 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S%) Marketl Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 11 R225 Rear Tyre Size: 11 R22.5 (D)
Front Left Side: Dunlop 8 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 8/8 mm
Front Right Side: Cunlop 8 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 8/8 mm
The above valuvas reprosant the remanng fHre reads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 6,150.00 3,350.00 2 B00.00 4553
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 8,800.00 2.500.00 6.300.00 71.58
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 14,950.00 5,850.00 9,100.00 60.87
Approved Total (Overridden) (5$) 4,700.00
(S%) 14,850.00 4,700,00 10,250.00 66.58
+ GST 7.00/T.00% (SS5) 1.048.50 320.00 T17.50 68.56
Nett Amount (S5) 15,996.50 5,029.00 10,967.50 68.56
Global Sum Settlament [S%) 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment 0710/2018
Date Inspected 01/11/2019 Inspected Al Khim Seah Enterprise Pte Lid (HQ)
206 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL
PARK ES WOODLANDS BIZHUB
Singapore 757284
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: Chong Pui Lin

hitps://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 11/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE. This report represents our lindings af the time and plece of mspection stated hersin. Such inspection has been carmisd ouf 10 fhe best of our
knowiledge and abifity but any othar labiity under any other circumstances ¢ hewby arpressly sxcluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 11/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

|Part Source: ({Last Synchronised: 10 Mar 2020)

Parts: N/A ISUZU LT134P 7.8 D (A) (Model nol available in database)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

\Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for PA7701U)

!\'llidtty: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page |
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page |

Further Info: tlems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk * |

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

1 1 *LH SIDE COMPARTMENT PANEL FRONT Bent 1,800.00F *1,500.00F
2 2 *LH SIDE COMPARTMENT PANEL FRONT LOCK Distorted 250.00F *150.00F
3 1 *LH SIDE COMPARTMENT PANEL REAR Bent 1,800.00F *1,500.00F
4 2 *LH SIDE COMPARTMENT PANEL REAR LOCK Distorted 250.00F *150.00F
5 1 *SIDE RAILING Not Necessary 450.00F ~F
B 1 *EXCURSION BUS STICKER Necessary 100.00F *50.00F
7 1 *LH SIDE MUDGUARD PANEL Mot Necessary 1.500.00F ~F
FaFranchise part

Total Parts (S§) 6,150.00  3,350.00

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous ltems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1  REPAIR LH SIDE PORTION New 4,000.00 800.00

2  SPRAY PAINT LH SIDE PORTION (2 TONE AND LOGO) New 4,500.00 1,500.00

3 TUFF COAT New 300.00 100.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 8,800.00 2,500.00

Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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